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Good morning,

From Exploria :

Good morning,
Attached is the paperwork from the hospital.
The following Guest arrived to the preview center without her spouse due to the fact that he was admitted to the hospital. They are to check out today and could not reschedule.

Ms. Stewart arrived prepared to tour alone but was informed that both would have to be present in order to attend the presentation. Guest provieded a medical document showing her

spouse's admittance. She was informed that an e-mail would be sent and someone would reach out to her.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:13:06 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: SB-Orlando - 9/8/2022 Stewart, Shanique 1Bdr and Tour TOURED?

Ellie,

Good morning

Please find out if this client toured, asap.

Thanks much.
Michele

On 26/08/2022 13:32, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Reservation Booked.

>

> Confirmation Number:

>

> Shanique Stewart #704108890

>

> Dates Of Stay:

>

> Sep 8, 2022 - Sep 12,2022

>

>1 BEDROOM CONDO - SUMMER BAY ORLANDO - 1 ROOM

>

> Tour Will be booked upon arrival.

>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 4:31:09 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SB-Orlando - 9/8/2022 Stewart, Shanique 1Bdr and Tour

>

> Please book this reservation with Summer Bay in Orlando

>

> Thanks

> Michele



